
Cherry, Brian K 

10/11/2012 10:53:12 AM

Sullivan, Timothy J. (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: LLNL 

Will do

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 11, 2012, at 10:52 AM, "Sullivan, Timothy J." <timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> I recommend that you give Audrey Lee a call.
>
> From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 10:46 AM
> To: Sullivan, Timothy J.
> Subject: Re: LLNL
>
> Thx.
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
> On Oct 11, 2012, at 10:42 AM, "Sullivan, Timothy J." <timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
»It will mail late next week or early the next, in time for a vote on the second November meeting. A draft is 
currently complete and under review.

»
» From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com] 
» Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 10:37 AM 
» To: Sullivan, Timothy J.
» Subject: LLNL
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»
» Any ETA on a PD ?
»
» Brian K. Cherry 
» PG&E Company 
» VP, Regulatory Relations 
» 77 Beale Street 
» San Francisco, CA. 94105 
» (415) 973-4977
»
»
»
» PG&E is coimnitted to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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